NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:57 PM
To: Hoc, HOO X

Subject: Logbook Entry: 05/23/2017

Ops Officer: JEFF HERRERA
Entry Date: 05/23/2017 - 18:31
Entry Type: 50.72 LOGGED ONLY
Notify Date - Time: -

Event Date - Time: - ()

Site:

Emergency Class:

"Report to Offsite Agencies Regarding Discovery of Deceased Crocodile Not Caused by Facility Operation

"This 4-Hour Non-Emergency Notification to the NRC is being made based on notifications to other government agencies
per 10 CFR 50.72(b)(2)(xi).

"On May 23, 2017 at approximately 1605 EST, the control room was notified of a deceased American Crocodile
discovered in the Owner Controlled Area. Based on visual evidence and the state of decomposition, the crocodile's
death was not caused by facility operations. The Federal Fish and Wildlife Service and the Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission were notified on 5/23/2017 at approximately 1638 EST.

"The NRC Resident Inspector was notified."

Notified the R2DO(Heisserer) and Endangered Species Group (via email).



Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_PMDA
Email Number: 3537

Mail Envelope Properties (d834e11a17ba453bb2500172832a6¢cbe)

Subject: Logbook Entry: 05/23/2017
Sent Date: 5/23/2017 6:56:43 PM
Received Date: 5/23/2017 6:56:45 PM
From: Hoc, HOO X

Created By: HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Hoc, HOO X" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQPWMSMRSO08.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1064 5/23/2017 6:56:45 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



